
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 

 
 

4/20/2022 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 

 
 

Anthony Park Dock Replacement - 
FWQ 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 

22-029 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
4/22/2022 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following clarification is issued as an addendum identifying the following change for the referenced 
solicitation. 

 

Q. It says deck stringers are to be replaced but does not state the size required (2x12)?  

A. The stringers are 2x12.  

 

Q. Also, will a double stringer be necessary for the outer band/stringer? 

A.  A double stringer is not necessary on the outer band. 

  

Q. Page 2/under Notes/#8 States “Once Work begins the contractor must be on site every day until completion”-

Does that include weekends as well? 

A. Working hours are Mon-Friday from 7:00am -5:00pm. No weekend work. 

 

Q. Is there any designated lay down area for this project. Can we just put some kind of fence around the entrance 

to the dock to keep materials there?  

A. Yes-you can use an area near the dock, or in the parking area whichever preferred and just secure the area 

with some type of fencing.  

 

Q. What kind of equipment allowed (weight wise) on the park circle road leading to the dock?  

A. We drive our F-450 trucks to the back without issue. So nothing bigger than an F-450 (or equivalent). 

 

Q. There is a note for stringers to be “installed a minimum of 16”o.c.”. This would be maximum correct?  

A. 16” maximum.  

 

 

 


